“GOOD” WEB SITES

FOR KIDS AND PARENTS

Education / Academic

50 States

A+ Math

About.com

Algebra.com

America’s Library

American Museum of Natural History
Ask.com

Ask for Kids

Book Adventure

Cool Science

Dictionary.com

Discovery.com

Discovery School (Schrock Guide - many educational links)
Encarta (educational resources educational links)
Eyewitness To History

Fun Brain

Google Earth

Head Bone Zone

High School Hub Ace

Homework Help

How Stuff Works
InfoPlease/LearningNetwork
InternetArchive

Kids Click

Knowledge Network Explorer (many educational links)
Learning Planet

Museum of Science - Boston

National Geographic - Map Machine
National Park Service

Noggin (Pre-school)

Notes

Popular Mechanics

Quiz Hub

Quoteland

Search Engine Watch

Seussville

Space.com

Study Island

The ArithmAttack

The Computer Museum

The Kennedy Center for the Performing Arts
The Metropolitan Museum of Art

The National Museum of Natural History - Smithsonian
The Weather Dude

Webopedia

Whatis.com

YourDictionary.com

www.50states.com
www.aplusmath.com
www.about.com
www.algebra.com
www.americaslibrary.gov
www.amnh.org

www.ask.com
www.askforkids.com
www.bookadventure.com
www.hhmi.org/coolscience
www.dictionary.com
www.discovery.com
www.discoveryschool.com
www.encarta.msn.com
www.eyewitnesstohistory.com
www.funbrain.com
www.earth.google.com
www.headbone.com

www .highschoolhub.org

www jiskha.com
www.howstuffworks.com
www.infoplease.com/homework
www.archive.org

www kidsclick.org
www.kn.pacbell.com
www.learningplanet.com
WWW.mOos.org
www.nationalgeographic.com/maps
WWW.Nps.gov
www.noggin.com
www.schoolnotes.com
www.popularmechanics.com
www.quizhub.org
www.quoteland.com
www.searchenginewatch.com
www.seussville.com
Www.space.com
www.studyisland.com
www.dep.anl.gov/aattack.htm
www.computerhistory.org
www.artsedge kennedy-center.org
www.metmuseum.org
www.mnh.si.edu
www.wxdude.com
www.pcwebopedia.com
www.whatis.com
www.yourdictionary.com

Games / Interactive

Bonus.com
Candystand
Cartoon Network
Club Penquin

www.bonus.com
www.candystand.com
www.cartoonnetwork.com
www.clubpenquin.com

-OVER-



Ezone WWW.ezone.com

It's My Life www.pbskids.org/itsmylife
Kids Hub www .kidshub.org
Mamamedia.com www.mamamedia.com
NetSmartz Kids www.netsmartzkids.org
Nickelodeon www.nick.com
Yahooligans www.yahooligans.com
Zeeks www.zeeks.com
Publications / Media
MSNBC www.msnbc.com
NBC, ABC, CBS and Fox Television Networks www.nbc.com www.abc.com www.cbs.com www.fox.com
Newsweek Magazine www.newsweek.com
Scholastic www.scholastic.com
Time Magazine www.time.com
Time For Kids www.timeforkids.com
USA Today www.usatoday.com
Weekly Reader www.weeklyreader.com
Internet Safety / Technology
Ad-Aware (free spyware detection/removal software) www lavasoftusa.com
Bugnosis (free “bug” detecting software) www.bugnosis.org
Cyberbullying.us www.cyberbullying.us
CyberPatrol www.cyberpatrol.com
Cybersitter www.cybersitter.com
Disney Online www.disney.go.com/family/surfswell
Download.com (software downloads/some free) www.downloads.com
Enough Is Enough www.enough.org
Get Net Wise www.getnetwise.org
Internet Content Rating Association www.icra.org
Junk Busters (tips and software) www .junkbusters.com
K9 Web Protection www.k9webprotection.com
Kim Komando Show (Excellent computer advice/links) www.komando.com
Learn the Net www .]learnthenet.com
Mail Washer (software) www.mailwasher.net
McAfee (VirusScan/ Virus Information/Parental Controls) www.mcafee.com
Microsoft (great on-line safety information) www.microsoft.com/athome/security/children/default. mspx
NetNanny www.netnanny.com
NetSmartz www.netsmartz.org
Newbie www.newbie.org
Operation Safe Child www.operationsafechild.org
Spam Cop (tips, software and complaints) www.spamcop.net
Spamex (software) Www.spamex.com
Symantec (VirusScan/ Virus Information/Parental Controls) www.norton.com
Tech Alert (great freeware links) www.techsupportalert.com/best_46_free_utilities.htm
Top Ten Reviews (monitoring software) www.toptenreviews.com/monitoringsoftware
Wired Safety www.wiredsafety.org
Zdnet www.zdnet.com
Zone Labs (free firewall) www.zonelabs.com
Public Agencies / Law Enforcement
Federal Bureau of Investigation www.fbi.gov
Federal Trade Commission (E-Commerce/Internet Segment) www.ftc.gov
Federal Trade Commission (Do not call registry) www.donotcall.gov
National Center for Missing and Exploited Children www.missingkids.com
NYS Division of Criminal Justice Services www.criminaljustice.state.ny.us
New York State Police www.troopers.state.ny.us
The Direct Marketing Association (off e-mail lists) www.dmaconsumers.org/ offemaillist.html
U.S. Department of Justice www.usdoj.gov  www.ojjdp.ngjrs.org
Internet Acronyms / Emoticons / Leetspeak
www.netlingo.com www.noslang.com www.members.aol.com/bearpage/smileys.htm

www.acronymfinder.com  www.pswebopedia.com/TEM/e/emoticon.html www.computerhope.com/leetspea.htm

NYS Division of Criminal Justice Services - Missing & Exploited Children Clearinghouse www.criminaljustice.state.ny.us 10/26/2007



